Haris Imtiaz

Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2018 - 2018

2014 - 2018

About

Dr. Haris Imtiaz is working as Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Haris Imtiaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 2007
ACMA Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	- 2014
Experience	
Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2020- Present
Assistant Manager Accounting & Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2020

Accounts Associate

Accounts Associate

University Main Office (UMO)

University Main Office (UMO)